UNITED
NATIONS E

. . Distr.
Economic and Social GENERAL
Council

E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
19 Novenber 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COWM TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Sevent eent h session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 27t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 17 Novenber 1997, at 10.30 a.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ON OF VWORK

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of the Conmttee at this
session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued shortly
after the end of the session

GE. 97-19303 (E)



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.40 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ON OF WORK (item 2 of the provisional agenda)
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA (item 1 of the provisional agenda) (E/ C. 12/1997/5)

1. The CHAI RPERSON wel conmed t he nenbers of the Conmittee. The Secretariat
had received a fax |ate on 14 Novenber fromthe Governnment of Luxenbourg,
informng the Conmttee that it would be unable to send a del egation to the
session and requesting perm ssion to present its report in 1998. The rul es of
procedure indicated that a State party was bound to abide by a schedul e for
the presentation of its report once the date had been set. Only under very
exceptional circunstances should the Committee allow that principle to be

altered. In previous years, a nunber of States parties had cancelled their
presentations at the last mnute, significantly prejudicing the work of the
Committee. |Indeed, Libya had cancelled its presentation shortly before the

previ ous session, and the Conmittee had decided to examine its report
in absentia. The CGovernnent of Luxenbourg had sent a representative and he
invited himto address the Conmittee.

2. M . WEBER (Luxenbourg) said his Governnent w shed to apol ogize to the

Committee. Luxenbourg, having assuned the presidency of the European Union

was experiencing last-mnute difficulties in its preparations for the Sunmmt
on Enploynment. It hoped the Conmittee would allow it to present its report

the followi ng year; if not, the Government would take note of the concl uding
observations.

3. The CHAI RPERSON said that sinply to accept the request of the Governnent
of Luxenmbourg woul d set an unfortunate precedent. Al Governnents were always
burdened by urgent business; to notify the Cormittee at the | ast nonent was
unacceptable. The Conmittee had three options: first, it could agree to
Luxenmbourg's request; second, it could begin the consideration of Luxenbourg's
report in absentia, adopt prelimnary conclusions, and schedul e the

exam nation of the report for a |ater session; or third, it could advise
Luxenbourg that wi thdrawal was unacceptable, and invite the Governnent to send
a del egation on Tuesday, 2 Decenber, during the third week of the session

He recalled that the Conmittee had adopted the third approach in the case of

Li bya.

4, M. GRISSA said that the Summit on Enpl oynment had been schedul ed | ong
ago, which shoul d have given Luxenbourg enough tinme to nake the appropriate
arrangenents.

5. M. RIEDEL, supported by M. ANTANOVICH, said that, although
Luxenbourg's circunstances were indeed exceptional, there was no excuse for
informng the Cormittee at such a |late date. He preferred the third option
al though it would place the Conmttee under severe tinme pressure. That
option should not, however, constitute a precedent.

6. M. SADI said that a decision should be deferred until it could be
det ermi ned whet her Luxenbourg was in a position to present its report in the
| ast week of the session



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 3

7. M. CEAUSU suggested that, to gain time, a representative of the

Per manent M ssi on of Luxenbourg should be invited to attend a nmeeting at which
menbers coul d make conments and pose additional questions. The del egation of
Luxenmbourg coul d then answer those questions when it cane before the Conmittee
later in the session.

8. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN questi oned whet her Luxenbourg would be ready to
present its report later in the session and, by the sanme token, whether it
woul d have tine to reply to further questions. The Conmm ttee shoul d consider
the course it would take if Luxenmbourg proved unable to send a del egation
during the present session

9. M. GRISSA agreed that the Committee should reschedul e considerati on of
Luxenmbourg's report for later in the session and suggested that a
representative fromthe Permanent M ssion should perhaps be invited to attend
if the Governnent could not send a del egation

10. M. RATTRAY said the rules of procedure had been designed so as to all ow
for constructive dial ogue between the Cormittee and the State party. The
presence of a representative fromthe Permanent M ssion would not serve that
purpose. In addition, Luxenbourg should be asked to provide witten replies
to the list of issues.

11. The CHAI RPERSON instructed the Secretariat to contact Luxenbourg
forthwith, to state in strong terns that the Commttee was not in a position
to change its procedures, and to request Luxenbourg to present its report
during the third week of the session as well as to forward witten replies.

12. M. TEXIER said that he and M. Wner had submitted their report
concerning the Dom nican Republic to the Secretariat only the previ ous week
Since it had not as yet been reproduced or translated, he wondered whet her
they should present an oral report to the Committee.

13. The CHAI RPERSON said that the Committee had al ready adopted a nunber of
prelim nary concl udi ng observations, but had agreed to revert to the matter
It had been seeking a dialogue with the Governnent for some seven years and
now there was every indication that the Donmi nican Republic was open to
respondi ng to many of the issues on which the Conmittee had voiced concern

It was gratifying that a high-level delegation fromthat country was to speak
before the Conmmittee. Since M. Texier and M. Wner's report had only just
been conpl eted, there would be no witten text avail able and he proposed
asking themto make an oral presentation of their findings.

14. The Conmittee m ght then focus in its discussion with the del egation on
the issues identified by M. Texier and M. Wner. There would be no point in
goi ng back to the original governnent report, and the Commttee's prelimnary
concl udi ng observations would form part of the discussion. |If that was
acceptabl e, the agenda could be left as it stood with regard to the Dom ni can
Republ i c, and Luxenbourg could be retained until further information was
available. [If he heard no objection, he would take it that the Commttee
agreed to such a course and wi shed to adopt the agenda.

15. It was so deci ded.

16. The agenda (E/C.12/1997/5) was adopted.




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 4

17. M. AHMED suggested that the Iraqi del egation should be asked whether it
was in a position to cone before the Conmttee a day earlier if the Luxembourg
del egation did not appear; if it was not, he wondered how the Commttee

i ntended to use that tine.

18. The CHAI RPERSON sai d that the Secretariat would explore that option

19. A nunber of devel opnents in the past six nmonths were of direct concern
to the Conmttee. The Secretary-General's reform proposal of 16 July
suggested that the Commttee should in future report first to the Conm ssion
on Human Rights and then to the Economic and Social Council. It was a strange
recommendati on which had no particul ar practical effect, because an advance
version of the Comrittee's reports usually went to the Commi ssion and then on
to the Council. He had inquired as to why the proposal had been made, because
it was not explained in the Secretary-Ceneral's report. Apparently, there had
been di scussions on the desirability of the Comm ssion's considering the
Committee's report in conjunction with the report of the Intergovernnenta
Group of Experts on the Right to Devel opnent. That was odd, since there was
no tie-in between an ad hoc working group with a mandate of two or three years
and the mandate of the Cormmittee. Froma theoretical standpoint, it was a
negati ve devel opnent, because it woul d make the Conmittee the only one of the
six treaty bodies to have been requested to report first to the Comr ssion on
Human Rights. In practice, it nmade no difference. |If the Commttee felt
strongly enough about it, it mght send a letter to the Secretary-General, but
even that would not be assured of success. H s proposals had been nade
clearly and, given the difficulties of the reform process, which had been
greatly exacerbated by the announcenent of the United States Congress severa
days ago that it would not agree to pay the nore than US$ 1 billion owed the
United Nations, he doubted whether that was an i ssue which would be given
particul ar prom nence. |Indeed, there was a need to adopt as nuch of the
Secretary-Ceneral 's reform package as possi bl e.

20. In the Secretary-Ceneral's annual report on the work of the

Organi zation, there was very little reference to human rights and none

what soever to econom ¢, social and cultural rights. That was either because
the Secretariat in CGeneva had not included anything on the subject inits
draft, or because references included in Geneva had been deleted in New York
It was unfortunate that there should be a detailed section on children and
worren, but no nmention of economic, social and cultural rights.

21. The arrival of the new H gh Conmi ssioner for Human Ri ghts had been a
very positive devel opnent. He welconed her statenent in the Third Conmittee
affirm ng the inportance she attached to economc, social and cultural rights,
about which she was clearly very serious. She had stressed the need to ensure
that the United Nations system made human rights questions a part of all its
activities.

22. The report adopted by the Meeting of Chairpersons of the treaty bodies
in Septenmber 1997 contained a nunber of issues that needed to be addressed by
the Committee. The ongoing reforminitiative was affecting the work of the
treaty bodi es, and he proposed that a discussion should be held on the
recommendati ons contained in the report, tinme permtting. One proposal was



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 5

that the chairpersons should neet exceptionally in February 1998 to di scuss
the reaction of the treaty bodies to the reformproposals. He would be in a
position to attend such a neeting on behalf of the Committee.

23. Several weeks ago the Governnent of China had announced that it had
signed the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. He
had no information on when it mght be ratified, but hoped it would be done
soon, as the Chinese CGovernnent had been exam ning the Covenant for at |east
the past 11 years. |In Manila in 1986, he had been assured by the Governnent
that it had exam ned the Covenant very closely and was on the verge of
ratifying it. The Governnent of China had not announced ratification of the

I nternational Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

24. Anot her probl em which had arisen in |late August 1997 was the
announcenent by the Denobcratic People's Republic of Korea that it would
denounce the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. The forma
justification given was that the Sub-Conm ssion on Elimnation of

Di scrimnation and Protection of Mnorities had adopted a resol ution
criticizing it for not reporting on tine. |If the Denocratic People's Republic
of Korea went ahead with its intention, it would be the first tinme that a
State had withdrawn from one of the key human rights treaties. At the Meeting
of Chairpersons, it had been stressed that such a step would be inconpatible
with the provisions of the Covenant. The Human Ri ghts Committee had adopted a
general coment in that regard, indicating that it was not possible to
denounce the Covenant, which contai ned no provision for such a step. The
matter was of great inportance to the Conmittee

25. I n anot her devel opnment, Jamei ca had announced that it would w t hdraw
fromthe First Optional Protocol to the Covenant, to take effect on

23 January 1998. Provision was nmade for such a possibility in the Optiona
Pr ot ocol . Al t hough that was regrettable, it was a very different case from
the one of the Denocratic People's Republic of Korea.

26. It was his understanding that the Econonic and Soci al Council had stil
taken no decision on the various matters the Conmittee had put before it and
that at a meeting next nmonth in New York it would decide on the Cormittee's
requests for an additional session in 1998, additional time for a working
group on general comments, and so on. Hence, it was not certain the Commttee
woul d have a reply fromthe Council before the end of its current session. A
draft resolution before the General Assenbly foresaw the paynent of honoraria
to the menbers of the Cormittee, but it renmmined to be seen whether it would
be adopt ed

27. As to the substance of the issues that the Conmittee nust address, a
nunber of statistics were revealing. The United Nations Devel opment Fund's
Human Devel opnent Report published earlier in the year indicated that

40 per cent of the population in sub-Saharan Africa lived in poverty and that
32 per cent would not reach the age of 40. That contrasted with a recent
report of an NGO coalition which showed that, according to the |atest figures
avail abl e, which were a couple of years old, nmultilateral aid to Africa had
fallen by 22 per cent and bilateral aid by 14 per cent. |In the past year
World Bank | oans to Africa had declined by 43 per cent for education and by
65 per cent for health.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27

page 6

28. A series of nmeetings with various United Nations agencies in New York
had led himto the disturbing conclusion that the rights with which the
Conmittee was concerned were treated as “unnmentionable rights”. Expressions

of support for the Commttee's work were often offered along with the
adm ssion that econom c, social and cultural issues were not viewed in terns
of rights.

29. There was a strong sense that the trend towards gl obalizati on was
increasingly and inexorably linked to privatization of functions previously
performed by Governnents, and a tendency towards deregulation. Ironically,

the shrinking of State functions was not acconpanied by a correspondi ng,
reduction in the amount of GDP allocated to those functions. Most States were
consequently able to maintain their oppressive strength while divesting
themsel ves of their capacity to act forcefully with respect to econom c

soci al and cultural rights.

30. He was heartened by the recent comment of the Hi gh Comm ssioner for
Human Ri ghts, who had stated her preference for the wording of the two
Covenants and the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts over ternms enpl oyed by
the International Mnetary Fund and the World Bank, such as “human

devel opnent”, “human wel | - bei ng”, “human security”, “good governance” and
“basi c needs”. She had said that the Covenants and the Declaration had the
force of treaty |law and directly enpowered people at the grass-roots |evel,
inform ng themof their rights to security, dignity, econom c opportunity and
a better way of life for their children. Those instruments did not constitute
a vague and undefined entitlenent to a favour bestowed by a Governnment or an

i nternati onal agency. In that connection, he took the opportunity to refer to
General Comment No. 2, urging international agencies to make effective use of
the term nol ogy of rights and to incorporate economc, social and cultura
rights into the basic framework of their activities. The Comittee should
respond urgently to the adverse effects of globalization, privatization and
deregul ation, or else it would run the risk of becom ng increasingly

irrel evant.

31. The United Nations Devel opnent Assistance Franewor k (UNDAF) had been

i mpl enented experinentally in 20 countries. The Franework was ai ned at
providing a uniformcontext in which all United Nations agencies in a given
country could operate. As far as the human rights di nension of United Nations
wor k under the Framework was concerned, reference was nade to the Convention
on the Rights of the Child, but none to either of the Covenants. It was
therefore up to the Conmttee to encourage UNDAF to take into account the fact
that 137 States were parties to the Covenant.

32. M's. BONOAN- DANDAN asked for further information on the resolution on
gender and housing rights adopted by the Sub-Comr ssion on Prevention of
Di scrimnation and Protection of Mnorities.

33. M. TEXIER said that the Committee and the entire internationa
conmunity were facing the challenge of the “conplementarity” of human rights.
It was tinme to denounce the utter hypocrisy behind the tal k about

conpl enmentarity for no one was seriously concerned about econom c, social and
cultural rights. The two Covenants were not on an equal footing, in spite of
appear ances.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 7

34. Apart fromthe fact that the Cormittees dealing with econom c, socia
and cultural rights and with civil and political rights did not have the sane
status, even nore worrisone was the preval ence of nassive viol ations against
economi c, social and cultural rights. |In many countries as much as

50 per cent of the population |ived below the poverty |line, education was
scarcely avail able, and health and housing rights were clearly abused.
Simlarly, in devel oped countries, an increasing nunber of people were

mar gi nal i zed, living in poverty and w thout hones. The incidence of
vi ol ati ons which hid behind globalization, privatization and deregul ati on
shoul d be of grave concern to the Commttee. |nbalances also existed in

NGO treatnent of the rights in question. There were far fewer organizations
concerned with econom c, social and cultural rights than with civil and
political rights

35. Current econonmic trends would wi den the gap between rich and poor

bet ween those participating in the devel opnent process and those who were |eft
behind, and it was in that light that the Comrittee should make a forcefu
statement on an untenable situation. Those pressing issues also had a bearing
on the Conmittee, which should be provided with greater nmeans to operate.

36. In view of the signs of inpending catastrophe evident in popul ar unrest
and increasing mgratory flows, the Conmittee should not hesitate to

hi ghli ght, during the celebrations of the anniversary of the Declaration in
1998, the existence of de facto inequality, to assert that conplenentarity was
an illusion, and to say that it was tine to take econom c, social and cultura
rights seriously.

37. The CHAI RPERSON suggested that the Conmittee m ght consider naking a
statenment to coincide with the beginning of celebrations for the fiftieth
anni versary of the Declaration

38. M. SADI referred to the profound changes in world devel opment that

af fected econom c, social and cultural rights. The new international order
was obviously dom nated by the United States and, unless the United States
Governnent's opposition could be softened, economic rights were destined for
atrophy. In his opinion, the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts coul d serve
as a link between the Adm nistration in Washington and the Conmittee on
Econom ¢, Social and Cultural Rights. Wthout United States endorsement and
an understanding of the Conmittee's anxieties and activities, all efforts to
pronote respect for economic, social and cultural rights would be futile.

39. M. KOUZNETSOV asked for further information on the Secretary-Ceneral's
proposal, which the Chairman had qualified as “strange”, and said he was
curious about the position held by the Hi gh Comm ssioner for Human Rights in
that regard

40. The CHAI RPERSON expl ained that he had witten a report in his capacity
as an i ndependent expert appointed by the Secretary-General at the request of
the General Assenbly. It had been submitted in late March 1997, had cone
before the Conm ssion on Human Ri ghts and proposed a nunber of reforms in the
functioning of the treaty body system After the subm ssion of comrents on
the report by States parties, non-governmental organizations and ot her
interested parties, they would be conpiled by the Secretary-General and




E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 8

presented at the Conmi ssion's next session. He invited the Committee to
di scuss the reform proposal at a later stage, after circulation of the report
in the afternoon.

41. M. RATTRAY said that the depressing picture energing fromthe

Chai rperson's conprehensi ve sunmary was synptomati c of sone of the fundanenta
i nadequacies and faults it was inperative to address. Part of the problem was
that the rhetoric acconpanying the proclanmati on of human rights had not been
acconpani ed by the institutional nmeasures required to bring theminto being or
by the educational neasures needed to nmake national adm nistrations and
popul ati ons aware of how to achi eve them or overcone the problens entail ed.

W t hout appropriate institutional nmeasures the Commttee could not acconplish
its mssion. One outcone was the |arge nunber of reports outstandi ng and

anot her was general doubt as to the seriousness with which human rights
guestions were approached. As an exanple, Jamaica's denunciation of the
Optional Protocol had been largely the result of the fact that it was not
possi bl e for the Hunan Rights Comrittee to exam ne comuni cations pronptly and
so permt countries to take appropriate action within the required time frame.

42. In the case of Jammica, decisions that it was inhuman to carry out the
death penalty after an interval of over five years ran counter to that
country's view that the npst extensive opportunities should be provided to
al | ow condemmed persons to appeal against their conviction. Since it was
virtually inpossible to conplete the sequence of procedures required to
provi de those opportunities within a space of five years, the paradox was that
i nstruments created for the protection of human rights becanme the instruments
of inhumanity because of the delay they occasioned. However, the

organi zational structure and net hodol ogy of work of international human rights
organi zati ons made response within an appropriate time frame inmpossible.

43. That | ack of an appropriate infrastructure neant that a long hard | ook
woul d have to be taken at all the nonitoring nechanisns provided by the human
rights framework in general to see whether they continued to be appropriate,
whet her any stream ining was possible and whether the kind of dialogue could
be instituted that would lead States to carry out necessary reform neasures of
their own volition.

44, Wth regard to the responsibilities of the international comunity as a
whol e, there was a degree of inconsistency in the approaches used. States
actions needed to be assessed in terns of human rights in the same way as in
the case of environnmental issues, since human rights inmpact assessnents woul d
appear to be critical to any deternmination of the feasibility of structura
adj ust ment programmes. The Conmittee should not be viewed in isolation but
as one conponent of an international framework. The deficiencies or

di sadvant ages of other bodies within that framework reflected on it and
affected any influence it might have on the actions of States. Thus, a nuch
nor e conpr ehensi ve approach was needed, not only with regard to the
institutional framework as it affected the Conmittee but also in the human
rights field in general and in the manner in which the internationa

framework - whether aid agencies, econom c agencies or the United Nations
system as a whole - gave evidence of a consistent approach to human rights

i ssues.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 9

45. The CHAI RPERSON sai d the system c overview that the Meeting of

Chai rpersons was endeavouring to achieve would be very inmportant in that
connection, since the human rights treaty bodies were not well placed to do so
i ndividually and no other forumw thin the United Nations was capabl e of
focusi ng on such issues.

46. M. ANTANOVI CH agreed with M. Texier that, although a single system of
human rights was desirable, the two Covenants did not appear in practice to
be viewed as of equal inportance. Regardless of the forces behind it,

gl obal i zation woul d bring major problens in relation to econonmic, politica
and cultural rights. |In-depth exanination of the situation was certainly
called for and the forthconmng fiftieth anniversary of the Universa

Decl arati on of Human Ri ghts woul d provide an appropriate occasion to do so,
especially in view of the advent of a new Hi gh Conm ssioner for Human Ri ghts.

47. Human rights throughout the world were at a critical point.

G obal i zati on was reducing the role of Governments, while increasing
privatization meant that such matters as pensions and social welfare would be
left to individuals, |eaving no responsible authorities to ensure that

peopl e's everyday needs were net. Changes in the way the Comm ttee worked
woul d therefore be necessary to see to it that econom c, social and cultura
rights were respected in the new globalized, privatized world. Although the
Committee was active in considering the actual situation with respect to
those rights in individual countries, sone extension of its functions and
prerogati ves was necessary to ensure it had the requisite ability to determ ne
new trends and new areas of concern affecting the rights under its
jurisdiction and draw the attention of other bodies in the United Nations
systemto themby a direct report fromthe Conmttee to the General Assenbly.

48. Ms. HODGES (I nternational Labour Organization) said that |LO maintained
its constant support for the Commttee and was increasing its collaboration
with the Ofice of the H gh Commi ssioner for Human Rights. The tightening up
of some working procedures in the past two sessions and the efforts to inprove
cooperation with ILO, particularly with regard to the |ist of issues, had been
appreci at ed.

49. As to globalization and the effective inplenentation of econom c, socia
and cultural rights, it should be noted that the issue of globalization and

i nternational |abour standards had been tackled by ILOin recent years,
culmnating in the publication in June 1997 of the Director-General's report
on dobalization and International Labour Standards, which included many
guestions relating to inplenentation of econom ¢ and social rights common to
I LO conventions and to the Covenant. |In addition, at the current session of
the 1LO Coverning Body, the Open-ended Working Party on the Social Di nmensions
of Liberalization of Trade was considering a nunber of papers on deregul ation
and privatization that mght be of interest to the Committee's deliberations.

50. In relation to the options for action, the Director-CGeneral had, with a
letter to Member States in May 1995, | aunched a canpaign to encourage States
that had not already done so to ratify seven ILO conventions relating to
freedomfromforced | abour, freedom of association, elimnation of

di scrimnation in enploynent and freedomfromchild I abour, on which

i nformati on was regularly supplied to the Conmttee by ILO.  That campai gn had



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 10

to date led to over 60 new ratifications. |In particular, two Menber States
whose reports woul d be considered by the Commttee at its present session
Luxenmbourg and the United Kingdom were re-exanm ning |ILO Convention No. 111 on
di scrimnation in enployment with a viewto ratifying it.

51. However, as |ILO constituents frequently pointed out, ratification on its
own was not enough. Application of the contents of standards was the key to
operation of the whole system FEfforts to that end were being strengthened by
i nformati on provided verbally and in witing to the Conmttee by ILO

52. Ms. CASSAM (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cul tural

Organi zation) said that in an inportant nove to strengthen application of the
rights and principles of interest to the Committee and the United Nations
system as a whol e, the UNESCO General Conference had the previ ous week adopted
a Universal Declaration on the Human Genone and Human Ri ghts whi ch was
designed to protect the dignity and indivisibility of the human person and the
human fami|ly by seeking to ensure that the human genone was not exploited for
comercial purposes. In addition, UNESCO as the United Nations specialized
agency concerned with scientific cooperation and devel opnent between States,
endeavoured through its 187 Menber States to ensure that scientific know edge
respected the general principles enshrined in the Universal Declaration of
Human Ri ghts. The new Decl aration, the cul mination of a seven-year process
initiated by the Director-General of UNESCO - hinself a scientist - and
entailing very detailed nultilateral negotiations anong all its Menber States,
had been timed to coincide with the fiftieth anniversary of the Universa

Decl aration of Human Ri ghts.

53. G obal i zati on was a devel opnent that UNESCO found very di sturbing.
However, as the Director-Ceneral of UNESCO had said, although globalization
was often referred to as an inescapabl e natural phenomenon such as the

weat her, it was in fact a devel opment of human history and included two new
categories - the globalizers and the globalized - that had not previously
exi sted. UNESCO woul d be pleased to make any contribution it could to the
debate on gl obalization and on strengthening the Comrittee to ensure the
protection of econom c, social and cultural rights.

54. M. RIEDEL said he agreed that the equality between the status of
econom c, social and cultural rights and that of civil and political rights
was only theoretical. |In practice, the former were frequently violated or
ignored. States often appeared to be unaware of their obligations in that
regard, which was one of the main concerns globalization raised in the area of
human rights. In the run-up to the fiftieth anniversary of the Universa

Decl aration of Human Rights, it was all the nmore inportant for the Conmittee
to consider the inpact on human rights of the unacceptabl e side of

gl obal i zati on. The proposal for human rights inpact assessnments was

prai seworthy. The Conmittee should consider drawing up a checklist of key
economi c, social and cultural rights issues that States should be encouraged
to use to determ ne the human rights inpact of any deregul ati on nmeasures under
consi deration. A public event such as the fiftieth anniversary of the

Uni versal Declaration of Human Ri ghts woul d be an excellent occasion for
drawi ng such a list to the attention of States parties.



E/ C. 12/ 1997/ SR. 27
page 11

55. M. ADEKUOYE said that, in respect of globalization and deregul ation

the Committee's efforts to encourage States to fulfil their obligations under
the Covenant had had an effect in buttressing endeavours to prompte economc
ef ficiency, transparency and accountability. To take the case of pensions, in
many countries State pensions had been unable to keep up with inflation

| eading to considerable distress, so that privatization of pensions could be a
means of making certain that the greater resources of the marketplace and the
private sector could be used to underwite pensions. However, such
privatization could | ead, as resources expanded, to inequalities anong cl asses
in a society or anpng nations.

56. Reconciling the Cormittee's work to ensure respect by States of their

obl i gations under the Covenant with current efforts to seek greater efficiency
t hrough such avenues as deregul ati on and gl obal i zati on shoul d not, however,
prove an impossible task. The increased resources provided by efficiency
could well be enployed to protect human rights. Any statenment to be prepared
by the Committee should thus recognize such inevitable trends, yet ensure that
States were placed in a better position to protect the rights enshrined in the
Covenant .

57. The CHAI RPERSON, noting the strong support expressed for adoption of a
statenment by the Conmittee in connection with the fiftieth anniversary of the
Uni versal Declaration of Human Rights, said that a draft would be prepared for
the Conmittee's subsequent consideration with a view to adoption of a fina
text by the end of the session

The neeting rose at 5.55 p. m




